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THE DOROTEY F. SCHMIDT COLLEGE OF ARTS & LETTERS

G SCHOOL OF THE ARTS

- ™ DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC
FLORIDA 777 Glades Road

ATLANTIC Boca Raton, FL 33431
UNIVERSITY tel: 561.297 3820

fax: 561.297.2944

To: Graduate Programs Committee

From: Rebecca Lautar, Interim Chair, Department of Music

Re: Termination of Graduate Certificate in Piano Performance and Pedagogy
Date: February 12, 2013

The Department of Music wishes to terminate the Graduate Certificate in Piano Performance and Pedagogy. The certificate
was evaluated by the National Association of Schools of Music, our accrediting body, which recommended that the
department reconsider the program in light of low enrollment and completion rates.

The certificate was completed by only two students, and the student currently enrolled decided to transfer into the MA
program instead of completing the certificate. At the time the certificate was created, there was no specialty track within
the Master of Arts in Music that would lead to expertise in piano performance and study of piano pedagogy. However, now
those courses are offered within the Performance Track in the Master of Arts degree, so students can earn the MA degree
instead of a certificate.

The department concurs with NASM’s assessment of the viability of the program, and requests termination.

Thank you.
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